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From: OSUM Events <events@osum.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 10:01 AM

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: Registration is open for 2025 OSUM Conference
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IPALITIE

Register for the 2025 OSUM Annual Conference

Town of Collingwood
April 30-May 2, 2025

Registration for the 2025 Ontario Small Urban Municipalities (OSUM) annual
conference has launched. This year’'s host is the Town of Collingwood. Join your hosts
to experience the beautiful surrounds of their town and the OSUM Executive as they
offer curated programming and networking events to support Ontario’s small urban
municipal leaders and colleagues in the emerging political, economic and social
environment of today.

Complimentary T-shirt and Compelling Study Tours




Registration for this years OSUM Conference includes a complementary t-shirt provided
by host, Town of Collingwood. Click on this link to choose your size. You will get your t-
shirt at registration on site.

In addition, you can choose from a number of compelling study tours offered by the
Town of Collingwood offered the afternoon of Wednesday, April 30. Take advantage of
these great offerings as an opportunity to experience beautiful Collingwood and to bring
home some great ideas to create in your home municipality.

Click on this link to see the tours available and to register for a tour. Spots are limited
and on a first come first served basis. Deadline to register for a study tour is April 24,
2025, at 4:00pm.

Register today.

Book your accommodations here.

Programming information coming soon.

Contact: events@osum.ca
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